
(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

(Presentation)(Presentation)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

 

Regular Meeting AgendaRegular Meeting Agenda

Pioneer Middle School      1750 Bob's Hollow Lane      DuPont, Washington
STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, to discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner.

No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

 

2/22/2017 07:00 PM

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

IIII. . COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

IIIIII. . PRESENTATION - Pioneer Middle School ChoralPRESENTATION - Pioneer Middle School Choral
Presenter:Presenter: Katherine Elshire

IVIV. . REPORTSREPORTS
aa. . Diversity CommitteDiversity Committe

Diversity Committee School Board Presentation.pdf (p. 3)

bb. . Legislative UpdateLegislative Update
Presenter:Presenter: Don Denning

VV. . APPROVAL OF MINUTESAPPROVAL OF MINUTES
aa. . January 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting MinutesJanuary 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Minutes 1.25.17.pdf (p. 8)

bb. . February 8, 2017 Study Session MinutesFebruary 8, 2017 Study Session Minutes
Minutes 2.8.17.pdf (p. 11)

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical
School District 1 are digitally recorded. Packet page 1 of 81

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/617954
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/617956
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/617957


(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Action)(Action)

VIVI. . CONSENT AGENDACONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any
Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent
agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of
items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda.
 
 

Approval of January and February 2017 Accounts Payable and January 2017 Payroll.pdf (p. 13)

Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 63)

Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 76)

Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 77)

Approval of SHS DECA Trip to Bellevue, WA.pdf (p. 78)

Approval of SHS Key Club Convention Trip to Portland, OR.pdf (p. 79)

Approval of Professional Development Center Surplus.pdf (p. 80)

VIIVII. . COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

VIIIVIII. . BOARD COMMUNICATIONBOARD COMMUNICATION

IXIX. . ANNOUNCEMENTSANNOUNCEMENTS

XX. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical
School District 1 are digitally recorded. Packet page 2 of 81

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/618335
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/617955
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/618333
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/618334
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/617953
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/617958
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/617952


Diversity 
Committee

Steilacoom Histor ica l 
School Distr ict

Packet page 3 of 81



Vision Statement

A Connected and Ca r ing Community

Mission Sta tement

The SHSD Diver sity Commit tee wor ks to incr ea se 
oppor tunit ies to sha r e and va lue each other ’s stor ies 
thr ough mentor ship, educa t ion, and hir ing pr act ices with 
the goa l of gr owing ca r ing r ela t ionships. 

Packet page 4 of 81



Goals
Shor t  ter m goa ls Long ter m goa ls

Mentor ship ● Pr ogr am in place a t  
Cher r yda le, 
mentor ing 2 
students/ yea r

● Explor e expansion of 
mentor  pr ogr am into 
Sa lta r ’s Point

Educa t ion ● Distr ict-wide 
diver sity speaker

● Incr ease diver sity 
gr ant  awar ds to SHSD 
sta ff 

● Incr ease PD 
oppor tunit ies 
r ega r ding Cultur a lly 
Responsive 
Classr oom Pr act ices

Hir ing Pr act ices ● Inter view panels 
include Diver sity 
Committee 
r epr esenta t ion

● Incr ease number s of 
sta ff fr om diver se 
backgr ounds

Packet page 5 of 81



Members

Cher r yda le Janet  Bet t inger
Ga il Cla r k
Ryan Douglas

Chloe Cla r k Hollis McGlother n
Suzanne Schenck

Sa lta r ’s Point Coley Fannin
Br idget  King
Mar y Snyder

Pioneer  Middle School Br uce Hayes

Steilacoom High School Nancy Clapp
Dona ld Hass
Stephan Pelto

Packet page 6 of 81



Steilacoom Histor ical 
School Dist r ict

A Connected and Ca r ing 
Community

Packet page 7 of 81



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors 

Steilacoom High School  54 Sentinel Drive  Steilacoom, Washington 

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 

STUDY SESSION   

• DuPont Mayor Courts and DuPont Fire Chief Larry Creekmore in attendance to discuss Advanced Life Support. 
 

REGULAR MEETING 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. DuPont Mayor Courts led the Pledge of Allegiance. All directors and 
Superintendent Weight present. Director Denning made a motion to approve the agenda; Director Pierce seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (5/0). Chair Scott recognized Penny Coffee, DuPont Council member, in the audience. 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  

• David Bungert, DuPont, establishing a fire district and looking for Board support in the form of a letter to 
legislative representatives. 

III. SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNITION 

Superintendent Weight read Governor Inslee’s proclamation declaring January as School Board Recognition Month. Each 
school recognized the Board with a variety of gifts including a video, framed student artwork, plants, T-shirts and 
student made pottery. Superintendent Weight presented the Board with certificates of appreciation. 

IV. PRESENTATION 

DuPont Mayor Courts informed the Board that the City of DuPont has basic life support measures, but not advanced life 
support. He is visiting with groups to promote bringing a higher level of support to DuPont. He will bring the issue to the 
DuPont City Council in April. 

V. REPORTS - Legislative 

Director Denning reported on the Legislative assembly which began January 9, 2017. Education issues are the full 
funding of the McCleary decision; equitable pay scale and reducing local levy reliance.   

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. December 14, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the December 14, 2016, regular school board meeting minutes; Director 
Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

 

Packet page 8 of 81



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 3 
 

b. January 11, 2017 Study Session Minutes 

Director Pierce made a motion to approve the January 11, 2017, study session minutes; Director Schenk seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (5/0).        

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 

Director Denning made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda which included financial reports, personnel reports, 
accounts payable and payroll, surplus and field trips; Director Pierce seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

VIII. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Second Reading of Policy 3116 Students in Foster Care 

Director Denning made a motion to approve Policy 3116; Director Pierce seconded the motion and the motion 
passed (5/0). 

b. Approval to Pursue 1918 Building Local and State Historic Register Application 

Director Denning made a motion to approve moving forward with the historic register application for the 1917-18 
building; Director Schenk seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0).  Director Denning noted that this action 
will need to come back to the Board for further approval once the Town of Steilacoom takes action.  

c. Approval of Board Operating Protocol 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the Board Operating Protocol; Director Pierce seconded the motion and the 
motion passed (5/0). 

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
• David Bungert, DuPont, commented on the great work by staff and school board which translates into few 

community members attending board meetings. 

X. BOARD COMMUNICATION 
• Board Directors received a note from Steilacoom High Booster co-president Beth Agnew Baker re: school board 

appreciation. 
• Directors Denning and Schenk have been accepted into the 2017 Leadership WSSDA program. 

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
• Superintendent Weight announced that the district received 2 AEDs donated by Puget Sound Heart Project; the 

100th celebration of the District Administration building is tentatively scheduled for May 11, 2017; March 2nd is 
Post-secondary Night at Steilacoom High.   

• Superintendent Weight announced that the February 8 Study Session topic will be CTE Advisory Committee and 
March 8  Study Session topic will be long range facility planning. 

• Director Forbes announced that the Steilacoom High sports teams are doing great and he encourages all to 
attend the competitions. 

• Director Pierce attended the January 19th evacuation drill at Chloe Clark Elementary. 
• Director Schenk thanked Executive Director McClure for safety follow up information. 

XII. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Chair Scott called for a 5 minute break, at 7:49 pm, before recessing to Executive Session. The Board will return to New 
Business and completion of the meeting after two Executive Session topics. 

Packet page 9 of 81



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 3 of 3 
 

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 per RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) Legal Issues        
to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency 
litigation or potential litigation to which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party, when public 
knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the agency. 
 
 per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employee  
(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to 
RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be generally applied within the 
 agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting the salary of an 
individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public   
        
No actions taken. 

XIV. RETURN TO PUBLIC MEETING 

Chair Scott resumed the public meeting at 8:49 pm. 

XV. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Superintendent Contract Renewal 

Director Denning made a motion to offer Superintendent Weight a new 3-year contract; Director Pierce seconded 
the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Forbes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 pm; Director Pierce seconded the motion and the motion 
passed (5/0). 

 
  ________________________________ 

  (Chair) 

  ________________________________    
        
  ________________________________ 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 

(Secretary/Superintendent)  

  ________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 10 of 81



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Study Session of the Board of Directors Minutes 

Pioneer Middle School      1750 Bob's Hollow Lane      DuPont, WA 98327 

Wednesday, February 8, 2017 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  Executive Director Beauchaine led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  All directors and Superintendent Weight present.  Director Pierce made a motion to approve 
the agenda; Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

2. TOPIC FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 

a. CTE Advisory Committee 

Steilacoom High School Assistant Principal Lallemand presented Career Technical Education (CTE) 
program goals, progress, options and offerings at the high school and Pierce County Skills Center (PCSC). 
She explained the CTE Advisory Committee responsibilities, and PCSC Governing Board responsibilities. 
PCSC staff will be available to high school students next week and at the March 2 Beyond High School 
event. PCSC is considering our Steilacoom High as a satellite for summer offerings. Ms. Lallemand 
concluded with CTE Highlights from this year. 

b. 2016 - 2017 Annual Report 

Superintendent Weight's Superintendent Advisory Committee has been working on a new logo/brand 
and 2016-17 Annual Report. The board commented on the draft.       

 Chair Scott acknowledge Mitch Myers, Troop 71 Boy Scout, who asked for information on adding boys’ 
soccer as a sport at Pioneer Middle School. 

c. Board Self-Assessment Tool 

Chair Scott introduced the WSSDA Board self-assessment tool and it was discussed. Don and Steve will 
seek more information from WSSDA at the Leadership Institute they are attending in the near future. 
The Board will consider this tool or a district created survey. 

3. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Forbes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:07 pm; Director Pierce seconded the motion 
and the motion passed (5/0). 

 

 

Packet page 11 of 81



Page 2 of 2 
 

  ________________________________ 

  (Chair) 

 

  ________________________________  
      
  ________________________________ 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 

(Secretary/Superintendent)  

  ________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 12 of 81



Packet page 13 of 81



Packet page 14 of 81



Packet page 15 of 81



Packet page 16 of 81



Packet page 17 of 81



Packet page 18 of 81



Packet page 19 of 81



Packet page 20 of 81



Packet page 21 of 81



Packet page 22 of 81



Packet page 23 of 81



Packet page 24 of 81



Packet page 25 of 81



Packet page 26 of 81



Packet page 27 of 81



Packet page 28 of 81



Packet page 29 of 81



Packet page 30 of 81



Packet page 31 of 81



Packet page 32 of 81



Packet page 33 of 81



Packet page 34 of 81



Packet page 35 of 81



Packet page 36 of 81



Packet page 37 of 81



Packet page 38 of 81



Packet page 39 of 81



Packet page 40 of 81



Packet page 41 of 81



Packet page 42 of 81



Packet page 43 of 81



Packet page 44 of 81



Packet page 45 of 81



Packet page 46 of 81



Packet page 47 of 81



Packet page 48 of 81



Packet page 49 of 81



Packet page 50 of 81



Packet page 51 of 81



Packet page 52 of 81



Packet page 53 of 81



Packet page 54 of 81



Packet page 55 of 81



Packet page 56 of 81



Packet page 57 of 81



Packet page 58 of 81



Packet page 59 of 81



Packet page 60 of 81



Packet page 61 of 81



Packet page 62 of 81



Packet page 63 of 81



Packet page 64 of 81



Packet page 65 of 81



Packet page 66 of 81



Packet page 67 of 81



Packet page 68 of 81



Packet page 69 of 81



Packet page 70 of 81



Packet page 71 of 81



Packet page 72 of 81



Packet page 73 of 81



Packet page 74 of 81



Packet page 75 of 81



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Classified Personnel Report

Personnel Report 2-22-17
  
Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
Koubele Nicholas Paraeducator Student Specific 6.50 High School 2/17/2017 Resignation
Guyton Denise Pareducator 6.50 Pioneer 1/30/2017 Resignation

Packet page 76 of 81



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Co-Curricular Personnel Report

Personnel Report 2-22-17
Name Position Location Effective Date Amount Comment
Byrd Megan Outdoor School Pioneer 4/10/2017 600.00
Byrd Nathan Outdoor School Pioneer 4/10/2017 600.00
Foyil Samantha Outdoor School Pioneer 4/10/2017 600.00
Galligan Paul Outdoor School Pioneer 4/10/2017 600.00
Gidley Amanda Outdoor School Pioneer 4/10/2017 600.00
Haller Kyle Outdoor School Pioneer 4/10/2017 600.00
McJunkins Trina Outdoor School Pioneer 4/10/2017 600.00
Nixon Julie Outdoor School Pioneer 4/10/2017 600.00
Stewart Cathryn Outdoor School Pioneer 4/10/2017 600.00
Carmack Margaret Outdoor School Nurse Pioneer 4/10/2017 2,197.00
Haller Kyle Outdoor School Co-Coordinator Pioneer 4/10/2017 300.00
Gidley Amanda Outdoor School Co-Coordinator Pioneer 4/10/2017 300.00

Packet page 77 of 81



Packet page 78 of 81



Packet page 79 of 81



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: February 22, 2017 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☐   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☒  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The District’s Professional Development Center tables and chairs are very old and some are 
damaged.  Because of the significant use from district professional developments, staff meetings 
and facility rentals, the district purchased new chairs and tables to replace the existing items.  
 
The items listed have no useful purpose in the district.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Jim Brittain, Executive Director of Finance and Operations 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 80 of 81



Packet page 81 of 81


	Agenda (p. 1)
	Diversity Committee School Board Presentation.pdf (p. 3)
	Minutes 1.25.17.pdf (p. 8)
	Minutes 2.8.17.pdf (p. 11)
	Approval of January and February 2017 Accounts Payable and January 2017 Payroll.pdf (p. 13)
	Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 63)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 76)
	Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 77)
	Approval of SHS DECA Trip to Bellevue, WA.pdf (p. 78)
	Approval of SHS Key Club Convention Trip to Portland, OR.pdf (p. 79)
	Approval of Professional Development Center Surplus.pdf (p. 80)

